From: Andrew Gant <A Gant@volusiasheriff.gov>

To: Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>

. Laura Williams <LWilliams@volusiasheriff.gov>, Brian Henderson
" <BHenderson@volusiasheriff.gov>

Subject: Re: Detective REDACTED
Date: Tue, 11 Mar 2025 16:34:21 +0000 (03/11/2025 12:34:21 PM)

Cc

He resigned Feb. 24. While I cannot provide records related to any active internal affairs investigation
under F.S.S. 112.533 (5) (a), as you know, records of VSO internal affairs investigations are routinely
provided in full once an investigation is complete.

From: Editor VolusiaExposed <editor@volusiaexposed.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 11, 2025 10:59:46 AM

To: Andrew Gant <AGant@volusiasheriff.gov>

Cc: Laura Williams <LWilliams@volusiasheriff.gov>; Brian Henderson
<BHenderson@volusiasheriff.gov>

Subject: Detective REDACTED

WARNING This email originated outside of the Volusia Sheriff's Office. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding to this email.

Andrew / Laura / Brian

Can (will) either one of you confirm the resignation of VSO Detective REDACTED?
Is there an open OR close internal affairs investigation on Redacted?

Regards,

Editor@volusiaexposed.com

"Truth is treason in an empire of lies" ~ George Orwell
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